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Willow Pipeline Company
P.O. Box 131}
Weatherford, OK 73096
580772 1111
Fax 580 772 1116

December 17, 1997

Via Fax: 1-505-748-9720

Mr. Tim Gum

Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Dept.
O1l Conservation Division

811 S. First St.

Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Re: Installation of Injection Well Disposal Equipment
Dear Tim:

Pursuant to our telephone conversation today, if everything goes right, we will run
the packer and plastic lined pipe into the O’brien 19-8 saltwater disposal well on the 18"
day of December. When we get ready to pressure test the packer we will notify your
office again so that a field agent may be present if he so desires.

Thank you again for your assistance in this matter.

Si)ccrely yours,

sz«7 e /‘7‘-2/
Gary Millspaugh, President



